
Fwd: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 19 Nov 2025 10:05:12 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <jsns@ddpmod.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 09:58:01 +0530
Subject: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM
============ Forwarded message ============

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM)
will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit

Course Code : PDI-RTI-07

Date  : 23 Feb 2026 to 23 Feb 2026

Mode  : Online

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Sudhir Pratap Singh Parihar

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067
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Fwd: One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of
Education in India through Design ” at IIT Delhi, Delhi

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 18 Nov 2025 7:42:53 PM +0530

To "Vijay Kumar Bidhuri"<psud@nic.in>,"Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Vipra Meena <vipra.meena88@gov.in>
To: "csdelhi"<csdelhi@nic.in>, "bangalorepccit"<bangalore.pccit@incometax.gov.in>
Cc: "pkpoleiasjk"<pkpole.iasjk@nic.in>, "kunal1991"<kunal.1991@nic.in>,
"poonamrayalpant0107"<poonamrayalpant0107@gmail.com>, "UMA MAGESH"
<uma.magesh@nic.in>, "cepiitd"<cepiitd@admin.iitd.ac.in>
Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2025 13:16:46 +0530
Subject: One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of
Education in India through Design ” at IIT Delhi, Delhi
============ Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,
 
The following Officers have been nominated for One Week In-Service Training

Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of Education in India through Design 
” at IIT Delhi, Delhi from December 15, 2025 to December 19, 2025 .  

2.  The nominated officers are requested to attend the programme as per the schedule.
Accordingly, they may be relieved to enable their participation.

3. For any queries, please contact the institute at the following details:

    Name: Ms.Simrath Kaur
    Mobile: 8368621585
    Email: cepiitd@admin.iitd.ac.in 

Regards,

Vipra Meena
Section Officer (IST/IIPA)
Training Division, DoPT
Room No. 407, Old JNU Campus
New Delhi – 110067
Tel.: 011-26706347

1 Attachment(s)
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Departme
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UT Govt

Posting 
Status

Cadre 
controlling 
officer 
name

Cadre 
controllin
g officer 
email id

Payment 
Responsibility

1 Mr 
Panduran
g K Pole

pkpole.iasj
k@nic.in

9103171366 Secretary to 
Govt of Delhi

IAS/Indian 
Administrati
ve Service

GNCTD/G
overnmen
t of NCT 
of Delhi

Cadre Government 
of NCT of 
Delhi

csdelhi@n
ic.in

DoPT

2 Kunal 
Aggarwal

kunal.199
1@nic.in

9538528666 Deputy 
Commission
er of Income 
Tax

IRS/Indian 
Revenue 
Service

D/o 
Revenue

Cadre Ganapati 
Bhat

bangalore.
pccit@inc
ometax.go
v.in

Cadre Controlling 
Authority/ State 
Government/ 
Ministry/Departme
nt/Sponsoring 
Authority

3

Poonam 
Pant

poonamra
yalpant01
07@gmail
.com

9760275578 Deputy 
Director

State Civil 
Service

R.S. Tolia 
ATI

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
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Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 21 Nov 2025 10:01:03 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>
Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2025 09:53:03 +0530
Subject: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM
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

Course Name : In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals

Course Code : ISC-SLP-01

Date  : 16 Feb 2026 to 20 Feb 2026

Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

21/11/2025, 10:43 Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

about:blank 1/1
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Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 20 Nov 2025 5:03:57 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>
Date: Thu, 20 Nov 2025 15:41:16 +0530
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

20/11/2025, 17:57 Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

about:blank 1/1

1892968/2025/Secretary Services

12

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm

mailto:istm@nic.in
mailto:csoffice.cg@gov.in
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.istm.gov.in%2Fhome%2Fview_circular%2F5918&uvd=080112b20154496c3861c7661b68c7a0ac0000b1eb1abb0cb387c7b2dfd9b364dcb80230b40cbeeaace52e55e7fb1a59b6e4e096e2375c7815516728c2cd11ed3c0fa6fb8451780a3fe1c7d16bdc41dbae45696eb53b73c50c1987d299187acc76e46f9bfb23e945c4559c8846c60a807486124e81e950d0abdf8016249533f841914d0503119227ab3fd72144a36c505f14a8ac21e14bfed7201798621affc916e06803952c9ec3ee3fc201ae4d78cda1b27b19d0892b
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.istm.gov.in&uvd=080112b201d7950579bdb289e0b82b26b10000b94d6c3fd359edb5804501412e32ae8f8596fe83d9f295c286128918a13d5fb480fc3540f9f6471eb1e8343f2011adbfab01fa54399c7e732f054f2fa717d39b1b2d58e18f7a3751cdb5961b84b225e06646b2b70f809c030b5002dc7d6b73420310181596cf255145099ae08bf292b423e69110a9c753865eb67465cb87393eb837f064b073f354714a167a22e2857574283dac6d4d1dfe040c320dcc8bec5072f36a50


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
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Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 26 Nov 2025 3:25:06 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>
Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2025 12:39:15 +0530
Subject: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM
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

Course Name : Right to Information - Public Information Officers

Course Code : RTI-PIO-44

Date  : 02 Mar 2026 to 03 Mar 2026

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

26/11/2025, 17:12 Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM
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
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Fwd: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 25 Nov 2025 11:06:17 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Mctp Five <mctp5@svpnpa.gov.in>
To: "dgp"<dgp@appolice.gov.in>, "igtrg"<igtrg@appolice.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@ap.gov.in>,
"dgp-bih"<dgp-bih@nic.in>, "cs-bihar"<cs-bihar@nic.in>, "policewebsitecg"
<policewebsite.cg@gov.in>, "csofficecg"<csoffice.cg@gov.in>, "dgp-gs"<dgp-
gs@gujarat.gov.in>, "comr-trg"<comr-trg@gujarat.gov.in>, "chiefsecretary"
<chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in>, "police"<police@hry.nic.in>, "adgphqrs"
<adgp.hqrs@hry.nic.in>, "cs"<cs@hry.nic.in>, "dgp-hp"<dgp-hp@nic.in>, "cs-hp"<cs-
hp@nic.in>, "jkpolice"<jkpolice@nic.in>, "phqjk"<phqjk@jkpolice.gov.in>, "dgpolicejk"
<dgpolicejk@yahoomail.com>, "cs-jandk"<cs-jandk@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@jhpolice.gov.in>,
"adgpjharkhand"<adgpjharkhand@gmail.com>, "dgpjharkhand"
<dgpjharkhand@gmail.com>, "cs-jharkhand"<cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, "dg-police"<dg-
police@karnataka.gov.in>, "igptrg"<igptrg@ksp.gov.in>, "dgptraining"
<dgptraining@ksp.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@karnataka.gov.in>, "dgp"<dgp@keralapolice.gov.in>,
"chiefsecy"<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "dgpmp"<dgpmp@mppolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@mp.nic.in>, "dgpmsmumbai"<dgpms.mumbai@mahapolice.gov.in>,
"adgtrainingmumbai"<adg.training.mumbai@mahapolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@maharashtra.gov.in>, "dgp-mnp"<dgp-mnp@nic.in>, "cs-manipur"<cs-
manipur@nic.in>, "dgpnld"<dgpnld@yahoo.co.in>, "csngl"<csngl@nic.in>,
"dgofpoliceorissa"<dgofpoliceorissa@sify.com>, "csori"<csori@nic.in>, "dgppunjabpolice"
<dgp.punjab.police@punjab.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@punjab.gov.in>, "dgp-rj"<dgp-rj@nic.in>,
"adgptraining"<adgp.training@rajpolice.gov.in>, "csraj"<csraj@rajasthan.gov.in>,
"adgptrg"<adgptrg@sikkimpolice.nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@sikkimpolice.nic.in>, "cs-skm"<cs-
skm@hub.nic.in>, "phq"<phq@tn.nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@tn.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@tn.gov.in>,
"dgp"<dgp@tspolice.gov.in>, "igptrg"<igptrg@tspolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@telangana.gov.in>, "aigppers"<aigppers@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "dgp"
<dgp@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "dighq"<dighq@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "cs-tripura"<cs-
tripura@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@up.nic.in>, "adgtraining"<adgtraining@up.nic.in>, "csup"
<csup@nic.in>, "dgc-police-ua"<dgc-police-ua@nic.in>, "chiefsecyuk"
<chiefsecyuk@gmail.com>, "dgpwestbengal"<dgpwestbengal@gmail.com>, "cs-
westbengal"<cs-westbengal@nic.in>, "csdelhi"<csdelhi@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@and.nic.in>,
"cs-andaman"<cs-andaman@nic.in>, "arpolice"<arpolice@rediffmail.com>, "digp-daman-
dd"<digp-daman-dd@nic.in>, "administrator-dnh"<administrator-dnh@nic.in>, "police-
chd"<police-chd@nic.in>, "igp-chd"<igp-chd@nic.in>, "adcgovpb"
<adcgovpb@gmail.com>, "dgpgoa"<dgpgoa@goapolice.gov.in>, "igpgoa"
<igpgoa@goapolice.gov.in>, "goagp"<goagp@rediffmail.com>, "lak-sop"<lak-sop@nic.in>,
"lk-admin"<lk-admin@nic.in>, "Lk-advisor"<Lk-advisor@gov.in>, "mizopol"
<mizopol@rediffmail.com>, "digtrainingmizoram"<digtrainingmizoram@gmail.com>,
"cpdelhi"<cpdelhi@delhipolice.gov.in>, "dgppon"<dgp.pon@nic.in>, "cspon"
<cs.pon@nic.in>, "dnhpolice"<dnhpolice@yahoo.in>, "igp-ladakh"<igp-
ladakh@police.ladakh.gov.in>, "jsut"<jsut@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@assampolice.gov.in>,
"adgp-tap"<adgp-tap@assampolice.gov.in>, "cs-assam"<cs-assam@nic.in>,
"vijaymeghalaya"<vijaymeghalaya@gmail.com>
Cc: "Srinivas A"<srinivas.a@svpnpa.gov.in>, "K Sreedhar Babu"<ksbabu@svpnpa.gov.in>,
"N Sheik"<n.sheik@svpnpa.gov.in>, "Mctp Incharge"<mctp@svpnpa.gov.in>, "MCTP
Group"<mctp-group@svpnpa.gov.in>, "Shailesh Saxena"<saxena@svpnpa.gov.in>, "sopt"
<sopt@mha.gov.in>
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Date: Tue, 25 Nov 2025 10:51:43 +0530
Subject: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding
============ Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

Please find the attached SVP NPA lr. No. 12011/01/2026-Trg(18th Phase-V
MCTP) dated 24th November, 2025, on the subject cited above for your kind
perusal and n/a please..

With Regards,
MCTP Section,
SVP NPA,
Hyderabad..

1 Attachment(s)

Calling of nominations - 18th M…
700.9 KB

26/11/2025, 11:15 Fwd: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding
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1900739/2025/Secretary Services

17

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

18

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

19

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

20

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

21

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

22

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

23

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



1900739/2025/Secretary Services

24

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm



Fwd: YUVA AI for ALL Course

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 26 Nov 2025 4:49:38 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Abhishek Singh <as@meity.gov.in>
To: "cs"<cs@ap.gov.in>, "cs-arunachal"<cs-arunachal@nic.in>, "cs-assam"<cs-
assam@nic.in>, "cs-bihar"<cs-bihar@nic.in>, "csofficecg"<csoffice.cg@gov.in>, "cs-goa"
<cs-goa@nic.in>, "csguj"<csguj@gujarat.gov.in>, "cs-haryana"<cs-haryana@nic.in>, "cs-
hp"<cs-hp@nic.in>, "cs-jharkhand"<cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, "cs"<cs@karnataka.gov.in>,
"chiefsecy"<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@mp.nic.in>, "cs"
<cs@maharashtra.gov.in>, "cs-manipur"<cs-manipur@nic.in>, "Cso-meg"<Cso-
meg@nic.in>, "Cs-mizoram"<Cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "csngl"<csngl@nic.in>, "csori"
<csori@nic.in>, "cs"<cs@punjab.gov.in>, "csraj"<csraj@rajasthan.gov.in>, "Cs-skm"<Cs-
skm@hub.nic.in>, "cs"<cs@tn.gov.in>, "cs"<Cs@telangana.gov.in>, "Cs-tripura"<Cs-
tripura@nic.in>, "csup"<csup@nic.in>, "cs-uttarakhand"<Cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>,
"Westbengal"<Westbengal@nic.in>, "cs-andaman"<cs-andaman@nic.in>, "admn-
chandigarh"<admn-chandigarh@nic.in>, "devcom-d"<devcom-d@nic.in>, "csdelhi"
<csdelhi@nic.in>, "lk-advisor"<lk-advisor@gov.in>, "cs-pondicherry"<cs-
pondicherry@nic.in>, "cs-jandk"<Cs-jandk@nic.in>, "Advisor-lg-ladakh"<Advisor-lg-
ladakh@gov.in>
Cc: "secydmit"<secydmit@gmail.com>, "secy_itc"<secy_itc@ap.gov.in>, "anirudhssingh"
<anirudh.s.singh@gov.in>, "anirudhssingh"<anirudhssingh@gmail.com>,
"kspvpavankumar"<kspv.pavankumar@gmail.com>, "prsec_it"<prsec_it@bihar.gov.in>,
"hs-chd"<hs-chd@nic.in>, "acs-cm"<acs-cm@cg.gov.in>, "ssubrat"<ssubrat@ias.nic.in>,
"riteshkagrawal"<riteshk.agrawal@ias.nic.in>, "ceochips"<ceochips@nic.in>, "secy-labour-
dd"<secy-labour-dd@daman.nic.in>, "secyit"<secyit@nic.in>, "secdst"
<secdst@gujarat.gov.in>, "sec-tourism"<sec-tourism@goa.gov.in>, "psit"
<psit@hry.gov.in>, "itsecy-hp"<itsecy-hp@nic.in>, "cit-jk"<cit-jk@nic.in>, "it-secretary"
<it-secretary@jharkhandmail.gov.in>, "itbtsec"<itbtsec@karnataka.gov.in>, "acsegov"
<acsegov@karnataka.gov.in>, "ceoceg"<ceoceg@Karnataka.gov.in>, "secyitd"
<secy.itd@kerala.gov.in>, "prsecladakh"<prsecladakh@gmail.com>, "secy-home"<secy-
home@utl.gov.in>, "secretary-utl1"<secretary-utl1@utl.gov.in>, "pssnt"
<ps.snt@mp.gov.in>, "pspsecit"<ps.psec.it@maharashtra.gov.in>, "bjohnt"
<b.johnt@nic.in>, "pravinbakshi"<pravinbakshi@hotmail.com>, "secretary-ict"<secretary-
ict@mizoram.gov.in>, "lrsanga08"<lrsanga08@gmail.com>, "secyitngl"
<secyit.ngl@nic.in>, "itsec"<it.sec@odisha.gov.in>, "secyitpon"<secyit.pon@nic.in>,
"psgr"<psgr@punjab.gov>, "ps-itc"<ps-itc@rajasthan.gov.in>, "secy-dit-sik"<secy-dit-
sik@nic.in>, "secyittn"<secyit.tn@nic.in>, "secy_itc"<secy_itc@telangana.gov.in>,
"puneet"<puneet@ias.nic.in>, "secyitdept-tr"<secy.itdept-tr@gov.in>, "uppsit2017"
<uppsit2017@gmail.com>, "psecit"<psecit@nic.in>, "psite"<ps.ite@up.gov.in>, "secy-it-
ua"<secy-it-ua@nic.in>, "secypar-wb"<secy.par-wb@nic.in>, "safirullak"
<safirulla.k@ias.nic.in>, "Kavita Bhatia"<kbhatia@meity.gov.in>, "Pragati"
<pragati.95@meity.gov.in>, "Kartik Shobhan Suri"<gm-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in>, "Team
– IndiaAI FutureSkills"<support-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2025 15:59:28 +0530
Subject: YUVA AI for ALL Course
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir / Madam,

26/11/2025, 17:18 Fwd: YUVA AI for ALL Course

about:blank 1/2
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              IndiaAI Mission under the Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY),
has launched ‘YUVA AI for ALL’ , a first-of-its-kind free course that introduces the world of Artificial
Intelligence (AI) to all Indians, especially the youth.
 
2.     This short, 4.5-hour self-paced course is designed as an AI one-on-one course to make all learners
including students and professionals understand the basics of AI and to show how it’s transforming the
world. It’s simple, practical, and filled with real-life Indian examples to make learning relatable and fun.
 
3.      Through six short, engaging modules, the learners will:

Discover what AI really is and how it works
Learn how AI is changing education, creativity, and work
Understand how to use AI tools safely and responsibly
Explore cool, real-world AI use cases from India
Get a sneak peek into the future of AI and new opportunities ahead  

4.      The course is available for free on the iGoT Karmayogi Platform. It is requested that all officials in
your Department/State/UT are encouraged to log in to the iGoT Karmayogi platform and complete this
course “ YUVA- AI for ALL”
 
5.      With this initiative, MeitY aims to empower 1 crore (10 million) citizens with foundational AI skills
- helping bridge the digital divide, promote ethical AI adoption, and prepare India’s workforce for the
future.
 
The link for YUVA - AI for ALL Course on iGoT Karmayogi is as under:-
https://portal.igotkarmayogi.gov.in/app/toc/do_1144314741016166401174/overview
 
6.      Government officials can access the iGOT Karmayogi platform either by using their email and
password or through the mobile OTP login option. If they are not yet registered, they may self-register on
the platform, request assistance from their MDO Leaders, or write to mission.karmayogi@gov.in  / gm-
futureskills@indiaai.gov.in  for support.

 
With regards,

O/o Shri Abhishek Singh
Additional Secretary
Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY)
Electronics Niketan,
Room No.4013, 4th floor
6, CGO Complex,
New Delhi - 110003
Tel No.: 011 24369222, 24301913
email : as@meity.gov.in

1 Attachment(s)

YUVA AI for ALL Course.pdf
262.4 KB
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ABHISHEK SINGH, IAS 

Chief Executive Officer 

Dear Sir I Madam, 

1tmt1ai 
IBD Under Digital India Corporation 

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology 

'-' 011-24369222 

S ceo@indiaai.gov.in 

DO No: JNDAI/100-2025/JNDAI 

Date: 26-Nov-25 

IndiaAI Mission under the Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY), has 

launched 'YUVA AI for ALL' a first-of-its-kind free course that introduces the world of Artificial 
' 

Intelligence (AI) to all Indians, especially the youth. 

2. This short, 4.5-hour self-paced course is designed as an AI one-on-one course to make all 

learners including students and professionals understand the basics of AI and to show how it's 

transforming the world. It's simple, practical, and filled with real-life Indian examples to make learning 

relatable and fun. 

3. Through six short, engaging modules, the learners will: 

• Discover what AI really is and how it works 

• Learn how AI is changing education, creativity, and work 

• Understand how to use AI tools safely and responsibly 

• Explore cool, real-world AI use cases from India 

• Get a sneak peek into the future of AI and new opportunities ahead 

4 . The course is available for free on the iGoT Karmayogi Platform. It is requested that all officials 

in your Department/State/UT are encouraged to log in to the iGoT Karmayogi platform and complete 

this course" YUVA-AI for ALL" 

5. With this initiative, MeitY aims to empower I crore (IO million) citizens with foundational AI 

skills - helping bridge the digital divide, promote ethical AI adoption, and prepare India's workforce for 

the future. 

The link for YUVA -AI for ALL Course on iGoT Karmayogi is as under:-

https://portal.igotkarmayogi.gov.in/app/toc/do l 144314741016166401174/overview 

6. Government officials can access the iGOT Karmayogi platform either by using their email and 

password or through the mobile OTP login option. If they are not yet registered, they may self-register 

on the platform, request assistance from their MOO Leaders, or write to mission.karmayogi@gov.in / 

gm-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in for support. 

With regards, 
Your sincerely, 

(Abhishek Singh) 

To 

All Secretaries to the Government of India 

All Chief Secretaries/ JT Secretaries of States & Union Territories 

Ministry of Electronlcs & Information Technology, Government of India 

4th Floor, Electronics Nfketan, 6 CGO Complex, Lodhl Road, New Delhl-110003 

Website : www.lndlaal.gov.ln 
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
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Fwd: Certificate program in Contractual Dispute Resolution by AIMA.

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Mon, 24 Nov 2025 2:23:07 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: AIMA <cpcdr@aimaindia.co.in>
To: <csdelhi@nic.in>
Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 10:43:41 +0530
Subject: Certificate program in Contractual Dispute Resolution by AIMA.
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir/Ma’am

 
AIMA Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute Resolution

(With technical support of  the World Bank)
6-month blended learning program

Greetings!!!

I hope this email finds you well.

I am reaching out to request nominations for our Batch-13 of
“Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute Resolution (CPCDR)”
from your esteemed organization.

All India Management Association (AIMA), apex body in management
profession with technical support of the World Bank is announcing its
Batch-13 of “ Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute
Resolution (CPCDR)”.

CPCDR is a 6-month blended learning program (live virtual classes +
3 days face to face workshop at AIMA New Delhi) which is designed to
prepare participants with the fundamental knowledge and skills to
understand and effectively manage contractual agreements. The course builds
skills to prevent contract disputes and effectively resolve them through alternative methods and
arbitration.

The online sessions will be scheduled on weekends (either Saturday
or Sunday) between 10:00 am -1:00pm.

Click Here  for more details about the program.                                 

The batch will commence from the month of February. Last date of
registration or sending nomination will be 31st December  2025.
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Some of the distinguished organizations who have nominated their
employees in the CPCDR program are Govt. of Rajasthan, PWD, NCRTC,
Hindalco, BEL, HEL, Bridge & Roof Co. (india) ltd.,  Municipal
Administration- Chennai, HPCL, RECL, Power Grid, SECI, Department
of Water Supply and Sanitation, DFCCIL, Ministry of Road Transport
and Highway, NMDC, NHSRCL to name a few.

Fee of the program is INR 30,000/- (plus GST as applicable) per
participant. 

Note-Admission for the next batch is open now.

You are requested to enroll/nominate officials from your concerned
department for this program.

Click here to view CPCDR Flyer 

For more information, please contact the program manager at 
cpcdr@aima.in  or Mobile: +91-9560395725

 
Regards,
Soma Saha
Programme Manager-- Procurement Programs
Centre for Management Education
All India Management Association
15, Link Road, Lajpat Nagar- 3,
New Delhi: 110024
Mobile no : +91-9560395725
 

--
To opt out, please unsubscribe here
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